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Question
Number

Date 
Received

Question Answer

Q1-1 02/11/2025 
10:20 AM

Project description item 5.b- agreed upon hours- please confirm 
typical hours 6 am to 4 pm M-F are acceptable. (RFI-1)

Monday-Friday 6:00 AM - 4:00 PM.

Q1-2 02/11/2025 
10:20 AM

Please provide company name and contact information for the 
current Fire Alarm and Fire Sprinkler contractors for the facility. 
(RFI-2)

The building landlord utilizes Hiller Fire Protection (not an 
SNHD contractor). 

Q1-3 02/11/2025 
10:20 AM

Please advise where the construction entrance can be located along 
with roll off dumpsters. (RFI-3)

Construction entrance will be in the rear of the building near the 
employee breakroom. Badge access will be provided.

Q1-4 02/11/2025 
10:20 AM

Can dust partitions be installed in the hall ways and are there any 
access restrictions. (RFI-4)

Dust partitions can be utilized. Contractor must maintain access 
to conference room.

Q1-5 02/11/2025 
10:20 AM

Where is the additional storage room are for contractors use 
located? (RFI-5)

The storage area is located next door at the Storage One facility. 

Q1-6 02/11/2025 
10:20 AM

Sheet A200 Key note 2 calls for bid option for DCI casework. 
DCI's Regional Sales rep recommended that we contact the 
Distributor that is handling SNHD's account. Please provide the 
Distributors contact information. (RFI-6)

HENERY SCHEIN. 
Contact: JR Sanchez, Equipment & Design Specialist 
jr.sanchez@henryschein.com
(956) 793-9686.

Q1-7 02/11/2025 
10:20 AM

On sheet A100 there are 6 pieces of equipment shown. 
#6- Mojave l LT5 is referenced on the plumbing sheet P300 as 
OFCI. Please provide product information and installation 
instructions. (RFI-7)

Please see attached Cut sheets.

Q1-8 02/11/2025 
10:20 AM

On sheet A100 there are 6 pieces of equipment shown. Please 
confirm owner is providing all Equipment. Please advise if 
contractor is expected to do any installations, and if so please 
provide product information and installation instructions. (RFI-8)

Owner will contract Henery Schein for the specialty equipment 
installation. The selected GC will coordinate with Specialist 
team for the utility connections.

Q1-9 02/13/2025 
2:12 PM

Please advise if there is office space in the existing facility to 
conduct the weekly meetings? (RFI-9)

Yes, a conference room.

Q1-10 02/13/2025 
2:12 PM

Please advise if contractor is to carry and allowance for permit 
costs and if so, what that allowance amount should be. (RFI-10)

Permit fee: $1,436
FPE fee: $220



BIG SUCTION.
SMALL MACHINE.

M o j a v e  L T



Mojave dry vacuum systems are designed to provide high operational performance with low operating costs and virtually 
no maintenance, all in a compact footprint. Whether it’s time to replace your current vacuum, consider the refurbishment  
of your practice or even build a new facility, Mojave is your solution.

T h e  S m a r t  C h o i c e 

Quiet ,  Compact & 
Energy Ef f ic ient
• �Maintains consistent vacuum at higher flow rates 
• �Sound-reducing impeller design 
• �3-phase motor generates higher torque and less heat 
• �Extended heat-resistant motor bearings 
• �All wetted metal parts are nickel plated or stainless steel
• �Aluminum high performance air-exhaust heat exchanger 

Var iable Frequency Dr ive 
Mojave’s highly efficient regenerative pumps use our market-leading  
Variable Frequency Drives to deliver all the power and suction you need – 
but only when you want it!
• �Pumps speed up as users come online to maintain constant suction
• �As HVEs and SEs are shut off, the pumps slow down, reducing power 

consumption, as well as your utility bill 

Vacuum vs. Flow Rate
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Heat Exchanger

Find out more at MojaveLT.com



Dental technology is following a revolutionary path. Vacuum systems must meet extremely high requirements. The newly 
developed Mojave LT system uses a low-noise high performance pump along with an independent motor driven air/water 
separator, providing unprecedented power to a compact and quiet appliance. It’s 50% smaller than typical dry vacuums 
with a potential energy savings of 85% over conventional liquid ring systems. An intelligent control with multi-color touch 
screen display allows connectivity to NEO Pulse front office software platform – for perfect operational reliability.

V a c u u m  R e i n v e n t e d 

Mojave LT  Contro l  System
The Mojave LT automatically adjusts the speed of the pump 
to maintain vacuum level regardless of how many users 
come online. A vacuum transducer senses when a HVE or SE 
is opened, increasing the frequency of the 3-phase motor to 
quickly provide the flow rate needed on-demand. 

• �Monitors and displays vacuum level, voltage, temperature, 
pump frequency, & separator RPMs

• �Set vacuum level from 8 to 10 inHg 
• �Controls the diagnosis functions
• �Displays any error/fault codes
• �Records the run time in hours
• ��Connects to NEO Pulse front of office software
• �Energy efficient system that prolongs the life of your pumpsEASY  

MAINTENANCE
Mojave has been designed to make 
maintenance easy with no filters to 
replace or traps to drain. We recommend 
the use of Monarch CleanStream® on a 
daily basis to break down and eliminate 
the debris build-up that occurs in vacuum 
lines. It is the only cleaner we recommend 
using with Mojave Dry Vacuum Systems. 

“��I am very satisfied with the suction 
that my new Mojave LT3 provides.  
It takes up very little space. My staff 
and I appreciate how much quieter 
it is when compared to our previous 
vacuum system. Our patients  
appreciate it too.”

 - Holly Burns, DDS, Huntington, NY



All Mojave Models Are Backed By A 5 Year Limited Warranty* 
*Mojave motors and air/water separators are under warranty for 5 years

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
1295 Walt Whitman Road 
Melville, New York 11747- 3062  
800-247-8324

Mojave is a registered trademark  
of Air Techniques, Inc.  
© Copyright 2021  
PN 9922-87 Rev. B

a i r t e c h n i q u e s . c o m

O v e r  5 5  Y e a r s  O f 
P r o v e n  P e r f o r m a n c e
More than 55 years ago, Air Techniques introduced its first dental air compressor. Today, Air Techniques air compressors and 
vacuum systems are the standard for dental utility equipment. They are used to power more dental offices in North America 
than all other air compressors and vacuum systems combined.

Nearly two decades ago Air Techniques introduced one of the first dry vacuum systems in dentistry designed to reduce 
water usage by dental offices in response to the rapidly growing costs of water. Mojave is the next generation of dry vacuum 
systems from Air Techniques. Mojave Dry Vacuum Systems enable dental facilities from the smallest solo practitioner to the 
largest of clinics experience the suction power, reliability and eco-friendly benefits only dry vacuum systems can provide.

Air Techniques is the leader in dental air compressor and vacuum systems. Nearly 7 of 10 air compressors  
and 6 of 10 vacuum systems sold today are made by Air Techniques.

Benefits at a 
Glance:
• Oil Free
• Waterless
• Quiet
• Compact
• Less Energy
• No Maintenance
• Neo Pulse

Part No. Max. 
Users

SCFM
@ 7inHg Horsepower Panel Circuit 

Breaker
Voltage 

(min/max) Frequency Dimensions
W x H x D (in) 

Weights 
(lbs)

LT3 2-4 28 1.4 20(A) 198/242 50/60 Hz 24 x 20 x 16.5  145

LT5 4-6 42 1.7 20(A) 198/242 50/60 Hz 24 x 20 x 16.5  145

S p e c i f i c a t i o n s

Florindo Sanchez


